

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

RICHARD H. PETERSON
GENERAL COUNSEL
FREDERICK A. SEARLS
GENERAL ATTORNEY

245 Market Street
San Francisco 6
SUtter 1-4211

August 13, 1963

WILLIAM B. KUDER WILLIAM E. JOHNS RICHARD A. RAFFERTY CHARLES T. VAN DEUSEN MALCOLM A. MADKILL NOEL KELLY GILBERT L. HARRICK JOHN S. COOPER JOHN S. DUBOIS ROBERT M. BROWN JOHN E. FITCH	JOHN C. MORRISSEY FREDERICK W. MELKE, JR. MALCOLM H. FURBUSH JOHN A. SPRIGGS PHILIP A. CRANE, JR. HENRY J. LAPLANTE EDWARD J. McGAHEY ROBERT J. NICHOLS GLENN WEST, JR. LELAND R. SELAK, JR.
ATTORNEYS	

AIR MAIL

Mr. Donald J. Skovholt
Chief, Examining Branch
Division of Licensing and
Regulation
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Skovholt:

This is in reply to your letter dated August 8, 1963. The medical reports for the persons listed in your letter were inadvertently retained by the examining physician in his files. These reports have been removed from his files and are being air mailed to you.

Yours very truly,

Richard H. Peterson

PAC:TC



5695

8602130510 851212
PDR FOIA
FIREST085-665 PDR